

Inter Club Council Meeting
October 17, 2023

Call to Orders

Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance: Senior Class- Ricky Lizarago, TLC-Kaylee Shaw, Student Council- Julia Lazar, NHS - Nikolas Craven, Junior Class - Alona Ball and Lyannie Barone, Sophomore Class - none, ROTC - none

March 2023 Minutes - Motion to approve made by Ricky, Nikolas seconded it. Motion passed.

Reports:

Senior Class:

Art Club: Congratulations to Emily Seech for being named President of the Art Club. We just completed our spooky fall crafts and look forward to making our gingerbread house display for the holiday season.

Ski Club: No report

Future Homemakers: We are trying to bring back Breakfast with Santa. Also to volunteer at the Ronald McDonald House to make meals for the families there. And next week we will be having a meeting to further ideas for the year.

Student Secretaries: Currently getting photos for our scrapbook and just continuing our Dress up Days.

Student Council: We're finally done with homecoming and all the prep. At our meeting in October, we started discussing our winter event and the food drive as well. We also have a table planned for the Tri-M Halloween concert. We have our next meeting in November.

Drama Club: The drama club is working on the haunted hallway for the Tri-M Halloween concert. They are working with stage crew on it.

Robotics: The Robotics Club (Drone Club) is in the process of soldering and building their drones. They are hoping to have 6 to 7 drones made and flying before Thanksgiving break. They will also be PRing some new news in 2 weeks about students that want to fly their simulators and compete in the Drone Racing League Competitions.

SAVE Promise: We are training our 2023-24 SAVE Promise Club October 18th and will be celebrating Start with Hello Week soon after.

Stage Crew: They are designing sets for the upcoming fall play and are helping create the haunted hallway for the Tri-M concert.

Science Club: Held first meeting on 10/10, elected officers, setup Remind account for communication, developed list of possible activities for the school year, first planned activity TBD in November after students' sports seasons, next meeting 10/24

TLC: Halloween bag stuffing and decorating Ryan Hacke for Halloween for kids. Also, they are deciding shirts and colors for the Powder Puff Game.

Environmental Club: They are continuing to monitor the health of a local creek, Thompson Run. They are going there today. And they plan on having a table at the Halloween Concert next week.

GSA: Having a club meeting this Thursday, they are also participating in TRI-M Halloween program on the 26th.

Interact: No report

Key: They will be running games at the MS Halloween event on 10/23. They will also be participating in the Halloween Concert on 10/26 with a craft table. Also making Holiday cards for Troops overseas in early November, and we will be helping with collection for the Food Drive.

Titan TV: Titan Tv is editing some new intros into the morning announcements that we shot the last few weeks. They are also editing a Promotional intro to try and get more students involved in the morning announcements and to generate more news flowing through the broadcasts.

ROTC:

German Club:

Spanish Club:

Fishing:

YCW:

NHS: New members accepted into the NHS. Meeting tomorrow Wednesday the 18th for new and current members. Next Monday is going to be an induction ceremony.

Future Teachers: They went to Homeville for stem night and got a positive email sent to Licht. Tomorrow they are going to Homeville for a family night. Next week they are helping at the Tri M Halloween concert with the haunted hallway.

SADD: Sage's army assembly with JROTC and fundraising for candy grams

Tech Ed: No meeting yet, set to have one in two weeks.

Junior Class: T-shirt designs for class T-shirts

Graphics: They have a meeting tomorrow and will have more of an update. They are hoping to work with each of the class sponsors to create class t-shirts as a fundraiser. Also looking to work on some building enhancement graphics.

Pep Club: The pep club is working on Senior rec pep rally, and posters for senior rec.

Yearbook: No report

Sophomore Class: Cleveland trip on 3/29 to basketball game. Fundraising information for trip will be given soon.

Chess Club: Getting officers selected for the year. Bulletin board information and newsletter to follow soon.

Photography: Photography Club is meeting every 2 weeks to go over how to use the backdrops and lighting to take Portrait photos. They will be taking photos for the Halloween Party for the Life Skills Kids and hopefully setting up for some Christmas Photos during the holiday season.

Tri M: Planning Halloween fundraising concert on 10/26. Doors open at 5:45 for games and activities. The concert begins at 7:00 with HS and MS ensembles. Raising money for Caring Bridges and Amy Zlokas Fund.

PBIS: Planning next school wide assembly.

Freshmen Class: No elections yet.

E Sports: Fall eSports season is underway, and we are in our 3rd week of competition. Our Apex Legends team is off to a 3 – 0 start and one of our Rainbow Six Siege teams is 2 – 0. Both of our chess players are 2 – 0 . The Titan Esports Arena should be ready by the end of October for students to start competing on campus.

Pop Culture Club: September- Regular Monthly meeting (discussed future events)
October- Regular Monthly Meeting discussed; Haunted Walkway (Chorus Concert), Volunteer 4-5th grade Halloween event, Halloween Watch Party, Helping out with Anime Club (Mentors)

November (tentative)- BYOC (Bring your own Console event), Regular Meeting, DND for beginners

Administrator Report: Volleyball tournament for Thanksgiving break as well as raising money for team shirts. Fun fact on announcements for students to learn about different things throughout the school. Redistribution of clubs to see what clubs there are and who the sponsors are.

Unfinished Business:

Redistribute clubs.

New Initiatives/ Ideas to undertake:

Fundraising starts as a sophomore and it will follow you until you graduate. Could try to be used for field trips, prom, etc.

Concerns with lunch lines and staffing.

Action Items:

Task to be completed	By Whom	By When
Get JROTC	Licht	Next meeting
Volleyball turkey bowl	Julia and Kaylee	By the 20th
ICC Logo/ Shirt Design	Kaylee	By the 27th

Next Meeting: November 15, 2023

Motion to adjourned by Nikolas.